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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Fort Wayne Senate 

 

FROM: A. Schwab, Chair 

  Purdue University Committee on Institutional Affairs 

 

DATE:  October 3, 2017 

 

SUBJ: Approval of replacement members of Purdue Academic Personnel Grievance 

Committee 

 

DISPOSITION:  To the Presiding Officer for implementation 

 

 

WHEREAS, The Bylaws of the Senate provide (5.1.2.) that “… Senate Committees … shall 

have the power to fill Committee vacancies for the remainder of an academic year, 

subject to Senate approval at its next regular meeting”; and 

  

WHEREAS, There are 10 vacancies on the Purdue Academic Personnel Grievance Committee; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, Five of these vacancies are for regular members and five are for alternate members; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, The Purdue University Committee on Institutional Affairs has appointed Mark 

Ridgeway, Guoping Wang, Gordon Schmidt, Nashwan Younis, and Ron Friedman as 

regular members and Art Herbig and Donald Lin as alternates; 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Senate approve these appointments. 

 

 


